San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership
Central Valley Homeless Partnership Network

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 ¢ 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.
San Bernardino County This meeting will be conducted pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(E).
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3STFhHdU9pMTN1dkNIQT09
Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 « Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 «Passcode: 173712
Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet at https://forms.gle/XUcrQT7r9ZcASy5M6

HOMELESS PROVIDER NETWORK AGENDA

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER
A. Call to Order (2 minutes) Jessica Alexander,
B. Welcome and Introductions (8 minutes) Central Valley HPN Chair
CONSENT
C. Approve the minutes from the August 3, 2022 Central Valley Homeless Jessica Alexander
Provider Network Meeting.

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

l

D. 211 Report Gary Madden or Samantha Callejas, ISCUW

PRESENTATION
E. Back Porch Homes- Innovative Models for Housing Todd Bayer, Back Porch Homes
F. Poverty Symposium Takeaways for Providers Xiomara Henriquez, CAPS

CLOSING

G. Public Comment (3 mins)-

H. Adjournment Jessica Alexander

Next Meeting:

Central Valley HPN will next meet on:
Wednesday, October 5, 2022
Via Zoom Teleconference https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325
Dial-in (669) 900-6833 « Meeting ID 438 823 325 12
1:00 pm - 2:00pm

Mission Statement
The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated
and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS
LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/

AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL:
HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV .



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership
Central Valley Homeless Partnership Network

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 ¢ 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 (E)

Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUmS5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTNI1dkNIQT09

Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 « Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 *Passcode: 173712
Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet athttps://forms.gle/1G9IN528ySC99zc46

HOMELESS PROVIDER NETWORK MINUTES

A. Call to Order (2 minutes)
B. Welcome and Introductions (8
minutes)

CONSENT

C. Approve the minutes from the
May 4, 2022 Central Valley
Homeless Provider Network
Meeting.

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

D. 211 Report

E. Enhanced Care Management
(ECM) Program

F.  Public Comment (3 mins)
G. Announcements/Adjournment

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME

Jessica Alexander

Jessica Alexander

Gary Madden

present at the meeting.
PRESENTATION

Adrian Tafoya, Cassie Choi,
Kelly Ayala

suiiort while exitini homeless iroirams.

Jessica Alexander

Meeting was called to order 1:00 pm

= Attendees were welcomed to the meeting and roll call was
conducted. Introductions were made and new attendees
were welcomed.

= Motion to approve minutes by Rene Keres., 2nd by
Ujima Moore. No opposition

= Presentation was postponed because there was no
representative from Inland So Cal United Way

= ECM Team gave an overview of the ECM Program
and the care coordination, social support, mental
health support and clinical support they offer in our
region. EM Target population includes frequent
emergency department utilizers and frequent in-patient
admissions, homeless and at-risk for homeless with no
stable housing. ECM also had reps from their field
team discuss the ability to prescribe medication and to
do telehealth with clients, especially those needing

Public Comment:

e Cassandra Searcy gave a brief announcement about
her new role with the City of San Bernardino, Housing
Department and the work she is doing to submit at
least two Project Home Key applications in the que,
especially to assist Homeless College Students. The
issue is that the City does not have enough capacity to
help those that are unhoused.

o Dr. Rene Keres offered that if there were any plans for
the City of SB to include DBH on their Home Key
Project, she would want to be involved asap.

Next Meeting:

Central Valley HPN will next meet on: Wednesday, September
7, 2022 Via Zoom Teleconference

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS
LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/

AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL:

HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV .



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09
https://forms.gle/1G9JN528ySC99zc46
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325 Dial-in (669) 900-6833 *
Meeting ID 438 823 325 12 1:00 — 2:00pm

Mission Statement
The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated
and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 873-4423 AND THE OFFICE IS
LOCATED AT 850 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. RIALTO, CA. 92376. http://hss.sbcounty.gov/ohs//

AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION IS AVAILABLE ON THE INTERNET: N/A OR CAN BE OBTAINED AT 850 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. RIALTO, CA 92376.



http://hss.sbcounty.gov/ohs/

San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership

Central Valley Regional Steering Committee
Wednesday, September 77, 2022 « 2:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.

San Bernardino County This meeting will be conducted pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(E).

HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUmSJLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNIQT09

Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 « Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 Passcode: 173712

Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet at https://forms.gle/XUcrQT7r9ZcASy5M6

REGIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE AGENDA

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER

A. Call to Order, Welcome and Roll Call of Committeee Members

B. Approve the Minutes from the August 3, 2022 Regional Steering Committee
Meeting

C. City Reports

D. Extended City Reports

E. New Projects for the Homeless

F. Public Comment (3 mins)
G. Adjournment

CONSENT PRESENTER

REPORTS AND UPDATES PRESENTER

PRESENTATION

Cassandra Searcy/Jessica Alexander

Cassandra Searcy/Jessica Alexander

Reps from the Cities of Rialto, San
Bernardino, and Colton

Reps from the City of Fontana,
Rep from the City of Redlands and/or their
affiliate nonprofit organizations

Kimberly Calvin/Jessica Alexander

Next Meeting: Central Valley Regional Steering Committee will next meet on:
Wednesday, October 5, 2022, 2:00 - 3:30pm
Via Zoom Teleconference https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325
Dial-in (669) 900-6833 « Meeting ID 438 823 325 12

Mission Statement

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated
and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS

LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/

AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL:

HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV .



https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd%3DVGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=AOvVaw1rVcHYcLHXKNRJvOl0T4DT
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership

Central Valley Regional Steering Committee

Wednesday, August 3, 2022 « 2:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.
This meeting will conduct pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 (E)

Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=dys2Q2hnROY 1Q3d2NXBSYIRZQ2thUT09
Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 « Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 *Passcode: 173712
Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet at https://forms.gle/1G9INS528ySC99zc46

Central Valley Regional Steering Committee Minutes

Recorded and transcribed by Jessica Vega, Case Manager, U.S. VETS

OPENING REMARKS
A. A Call to Order, Welcome and
Roll Call of Committeee
Members
B. B. Welcome to Cassandra
Searcy, City of San Bernardino,
Deputy Director of

CONSENT

C. Approve the Minutes from the
May 4, 2022 and May 25, 2022
Regional Steering Committee
Meeting

REPORTS AND UPDATES

D. City Reports

E. ICHReports

PRESENTATION

F.  The PACT Community
Employment Center +
CITYWAY

CLOSING

PRESENTER

Jessica Alexander

PRESENTER

Jessica Alexander

PRESENTER

Reps from the Cities of Rialto,
San Bernardino, Colton,
Redlands, Fontana

Ujima Moore

PRESENTER

Anna Ulibarri/Ray Blom

PRESENTER

Action/Outcome

= Meeting called to order at 2:00 pm
= Attendees were welcomed to the meeting. Introductions
were conducted by committee members only.

= Motion to approve by Jenna Guzman-Lowery, and 2
by Ujima Moore.
=  No opposition

= Brief City Reports and updates on Homelessness/
Housing project were made by City of Colton (new rep
Alexis Salcedo) and the City of Redlands (Jenna
Guzman-Lowery), and Geovanni Quiroz, (partner
nonprofit/City Link) with the City of Fontana. The Cities
of Fontana and Redlands were asked to make more
extensive presentations of their upcoming housing
development/s at the September RSC meeting.

= Extensive Presentation given by Ujima Moore on the
ICH Meeting Conducted July 27, 2022, the selection by
ICH of 9 Members to form an ad hoc Grant Review
Committee, and the upcoming CoC 2022 Supplemental
NOFO to Address Unsheltered and Rural
Homelessness Presentation given by Joe Colletti.
Interested persons were encouraged to attend
upcoming ICH Meeting and to contact the Office of
Homeless Services for a recording of the meeting if
necessary.

e  Presentation on the new PACT Center and the
opportunities for employment for those in need of jobs,
especially homeless clients in need of jobs, training and
advancement through the PACT Center at The Way
World Outreach.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS
LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/

AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL:

HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV .



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=dys2Q2hnR0Y1Q3d2NXBSYlRZQ2thUT09
https://forms.gle/1G9JN528ySC99zc46
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

G. Public Comment (3mins)
H. Adjournment Jessica Alexander

Central Valley RSC will next meet on:
Wednesday, September 7, 2022, 2:00-3:30pm
Via Zoom Teleconference https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325
Dial-in (669) 900-6833 « Meeting ID 438 823 325 12

Next Meeting:

Mission Statement
The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated
and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 873-4423 AND THE OFFICE IS
LOCATED AT 850 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. RIALTO, CA. 92376. http://hss.sbcounty.gov/ohs//

AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION IS AVAILABLE ON THE INTERNET: N/A OR CAN BE OBTAINED AT 850 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. RIALTO, CA 92376.


http://hss.sbcounty.gov/ohs/

	Central Valley HPN Agenda 9.7.22.pdf
	Central Valley HPN Minutes August 2022
	Central Valley RSC Agenda 9.7.22
	Central Valley RSC Minutes August 2022

